
From: Newman, Reta
To: Westbrook, Meghan R
Subject: FW: BJA FY22 DNA CEBR Program Allotment Announcement - Pinellas County
Date: Monday, June 20, 2022 1:38:36 PM
Attachments: image003.png
Importance: High

Finally got our allotment for the DNA CEBR grant.  It has a crazy fast turn around since we were
waiting so long for FDLE.  Can you get it started in our system? We need it loaded into grants.gov by
July 7 and  I will need the Certifications all signed for a package upload date of July 12 (If I could get it

a day or 2 before July 12th I would be thankful). 
 
Here is the link to the application
 
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2022-171344
 
The funding allocation is below.

Happy Monday!
Reta
 
Reta Newman
Director
Pinellas County Forensic Lab
District Six Medical Examiner
727-582-6810
 

From: Soteros, Alexa <AlexaSoteros@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:39 PM
To: Newman, Reta <rtnewman@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Cc: Bundy, Jason <JasonBundy@fdle.state.fl.us>; Clark, Leigh <LeighClark@fdle.state.fl.us>; Rioux,
Danielle <DanielleRioux@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: BJA FY22 DNA CEBR Program Allotment Announcement - Pinellas County 
Importance: High
 
 

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on
links or open attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good afternoon, Director Newman,
 
Please see breakdown below of your primary and secondary allocations, for your grant application
process. 
 

FY 2022 DNA Capacity Enhancement for Backlog Reduction (CEBR)
Program Funding Split

mailto:rtnewman@co.pinellas.fl.us
mailto:mwestbrook@co.pinellas.fl.us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbja.ojp.gov%2Ffunding%2Fopportunities%2Fo-bja-2022-171344&data=05%7C01%7Cmwestbrook%40co.pinellas.fl.us%7Cfee4996baa5940932f5708da52e3b272%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C637913435162272392%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dBWoxDtuL%2FLpiM%2F9JDWDzekXqu0Zzu5YJMA0PQ9vIKI%3D&reserved=0






County
Primary Award

Amount
Secondary Award

Amount
Total FY 2022 CEBR

Funding

Pinellas $250,000 $36,748 $286,748
 
Feel free if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you,
 

 
Alexa Soteros, FCCM
Government Analyst II
Investigations & Forensic Science Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
(850) 410-8374 (office)
(850) 274-5127 (work mobile)
AlexaSoteros@fdle.state.fl.us
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